CAF

~~ ‘ o
State of Florida-

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ORIGINAL -
SECENED-FPSC

4 ' ’ L4 4 L JU“ —9 PH 3: ‘6‘
Public Serbice Commisgion . o
Rt& /\J; lleO .

'REPORTING

CMP _

COM
CTR
ECR
LEG

OPC

PAI

~ RGO |

SED .

SER

e

OTH

DATE: June 9, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayé). ,
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) P‘g/

RE: Docket No. 991964-TX - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
ALEC Certificate No. 5204 issued to World Telecommunications Services, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies

Order No. PSC-00-0805-PAA-TX, issued on April 25, 2000, imposed a $500 fine or
canceled this company’s certificate. On May 30, 2000, the Commission received the past due

regulatory assessment fee, | Qg statutory penalty and interest charges, plus the $500 fine.
Therefore, pl se this docket Apd DO NOT cancel the certificate.
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cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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